



**Ed Walsh Little League Meeting Minutes**

**Date: Sunday June 1, 2014**

**In Attendance:**

Melissa Pelletier, Chad Zima, Melanie & Pete Bennett, Dan Deschaise, Joe Pirruccio, Jenn and Bryan Deko, Tom O'Mally

<b>July Meeting</b>	No Board Meeting for July but will meet at Deko's house Thursday Aug 7 <sup>th</sup> close out meeting/BBQ 5:30 "Chillin and Grillin"
<b>All- Stars</b>	<p>In collaboration with EW/JB there will be one 9+10 All Star Team and one 11+12 All Star Team. Paperwork was submitted at the request of Mary Ellen to Williamsport and has been approved. For team names it has to be Jack Barry or Ed Walsh (per charter)</p> <p>11+12 year old team will be Ed Walsh as we are hosting</p> <p>9+10 year old team will be Jack Barry</p> <p>Uniforms will be ordered by the team assignment</p> <p>All Stars names will be announced for Family Fun Day (or as early as the 12<sup>th</sup>)</p> <p>All Stars games will start around the 26<sup>th</sup></p> <p>Motion made by Bryan for the combine of the teams both level for District All Stars second by Jen. Unanimous vote passed</p> <p>Coaches-</p> <p>Rob Avery chosen as rep for 9/10 (Pat Fitzgerald)</p> <p>Mike Bernabucci chosen as rep for 11/12</p>
<b>Minors Tournament Team</b>	<p>MISC- there is a Forestville Minors Division for 8-11 year olds (we would like to keep this in house and not a join with JB). As Ed Walsh we have the uniforms/stuff for that</p> <p>\$525 entrance fee plus uniforms</p> <p>(players cannot be from the Majors division)</p> <p>Motion made by Bryan for 8-11 year olds for Ed Walsh for Forestville Minors Division , second by Melissa, unanimous vote passed</p> <p>Names will be announced for Family Fun Day</p> <p>Games start mid- July</p>



<p><b>Awards</b></p>	<p>Bryan has the contact info and previous order info. Bryan will send it to Chad to verify the list</p> <p>Trophies will go to T/C/B (and will do hit/run/throw for medals)</p> <p>Narda Jones award</p>
<p><b>Family Fun Day 10-2</b></p>	<p>Dunk tank has been reserved</p> <p>Hit run and throw will take about 2 hours- Pete Bennet will coordinate with coaches (Melissa to do fields and times/communication)</p> <p>Home Run Derby- Sue Martel will run</p> <p>Total of 6 C teams uses Avery, B/A teams use Kogut (45 minutes per team)</p> <p>Tie Dye table will be run by Christine Zima</p> <p>Grills to be brought from home (Tim and Chad will grill food)</p>
<p><b>Tournament</b></p>	<p>June 10<sup>th</sup> we need Tournament Directors to go to training at 6:30pm at Southington West. (Email was sent only 1 response- Tim Raymond)</p> <p>We will be undergoing a district safety evaluation for this tournament</p> <p>We need a load of clay</p>
<p><b>Fundraising</b></p>	<p>Family Fun Night at Rock cats approx. \$ 300-350 Profit</p> <p>We are anticipating the profit from concession Rock Cats sales to be \$1000</p> <p>Jakes Wayback Burger brought in \$200</p> <p>Joe would like to coordinate a 'shake the can' event- Joe to work with Division Directors</p> <p>Joe is working with Lilly on a grant to fix the dugouts</p> <p>No more selling Rock Cats tickets online next year it was a mess</p> <p>Consideration of increasing sponsorship pricing to \$300 next year</p>
<p><b>Equipment</b></p>	<p>Equipment will not be accepted on Family Fun day-</p> <p>Bags and equipment can be returned the Monday the 16<sup>th</sup> from 5-7 for check in (please add a note to family fun day flyer for coaches or coordinate a time with Bryan)</p>
<p><b>Treasury report</b></p>	<p>As of today we have a bank balance estimated \$16,568.00.</p> <p>Concessions profit wise has brought in about \$2100 for the season</p>